From:

To:

Cc: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: Occupy Santa Rosa '

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:57:03 AM

This ,even{ will take place on Saturday 15 Oct at 1400 at Courthouse Square (Santa Rosa Ave and 3rd
St.) No assessed effect on federal property at this time. Courthouse Square is approximately three (3).
“city blocks from the John F. Shea Federal Building (777 Sonoma Ave.). _

Saturday October 15 -
.00 PM - 2:00PM




640 occupysr2.ipd

h book.com R

Addedrto'the calendar on Tuesday Oct-4th, 2_011 3:54-PM.:

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Area Commander
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c) Office




+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax

(b)(6),(b7)(c)




(b)(8),(b7)(c)

To: | (5)(6).(67)(c)
Subject: ~ RETThreat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commlssmner & Regional / Area

Commissioners IRT “Occupy Demonstrations

FYL,

Subject: FW: Threat Management Division TELCON Brlef To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commlssmners IRT
“Occupy” Demonstrations

DATE L ____LOCATION | | GROUPS

' APPROX PARTICIPANTS COMMENTS
10/13/2011 * On the street in front 333 Las Vegas Bivd (Fed Court) Move on dot org (Sblinter
occupy Las Vegas) 40 None '

10/18/2011~ present LA City Hall, (Near, Federal Court 312 N. Spring St.) Occupy Los Angeles-

400 Peaceful when FPS has made contact/Fl'ed
11/01/2011 : Oakland City Hall (Adjacent to CH at 1301 Clay St.)  Occupy Oakland/Justice for
‘Oscar Grant - 500 IRS has ordered their employees to tele-work
11/03/2011
(6)(6).(67)(©)

Deputy Regional Director
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service

450 Golden Gate Ave.
San Francisco. CA 94102
Offic
i (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Cell; e
From: (b)(6).(b7)(c) _
Sent: Wednesdav. November 02, 2011 6:47 AM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commissioners IRT
"Occupy” Demonstrations .

RDs/DRDs, we are briefing Mr. Mhls afternoon and need specific details from you on when and

where you have had “Occupy” demonstrations/protests at or near GSA facilities within your region,
* and approximately how many individuals participated in the event.

So, your response should look something like this:




- October 1, 2011 Occupy Wéshington
1,000 participants

Ronaid Réagan Building approx

Please provide this to (0)(6).(b7)(C)

(cc'd above) NLT 1300 hrs (EST)

today.

‘Thanks,

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Director for Operations
Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Let| woono |know if you have any questions.

DUPLICATE




FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

CASE NUMBERDLLG13550 Scour Date Span Lxeour Tirne Bpan Report Dete | Repott T
D Fdiaw«lpﬂwmt 10/15/200% thry 10/15/201% 12:20:00 thru 316:00:06 - Jipfis/zari| ia:z0:60
e T "
Code | Type of Ofense or cklent Arfive Date | AnieeTivne
| 1420 | DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful 10/35420%1| 12:20: 00
| Butiding No. Adkdress 3470 129 STREBT - 3470 12TH STREED RIVERGIDE CA 92501 Rtn 1o Sve DU [8itn to S T,
CABOST4Z . o 10/15/2011| 16:13:00
B incident Location Agency Narme Ageny Cade
) DHE WA PRO & PRO DIR ~ dhe natipmal protection 6. programs dizsctorate fps TO56

%

HARRATIVE

Sae Narrative Continuation Report page.

£5t Num Dem [:]1 W [:]ﬁ-sn 7 smaen [ Jun-300] ] aoves0n [ sam!asmum gve [ Jo {1110 [ Jrvso [Tsts00 [Jrorae0 [ Jamson [ Jsoos

WYOLVEDPERSOR [T vicim [ vemness BSUSM E}smm E.1 Repun Perion | [} orsmp [ owr ot

£ ower | ] saoring Parson

Tiio.| Kame (as, fost, middier Alias i)a:eofﬁaﬁ'mge Sex [ Race jHeight [weight | Byes [Halr
Addrass City Statef2ip odey - [Country
Driver's Licersse Number State ﬁeﬁfa} Se‘curity# %ﬁatianaii‘;y Coumitry of Sivth Home Phors
Sars, Marks, Tattoos 7 Gthey Rrvested] CRaTion NUmber Nc&é Number | Wark Fhone
] Emplover Employer City St;té Erployer Zip EmploylerCountry

INVOLVED PERSON [jj]mcam [ witness 1§ Suspect Bsm K} Repron »emx«| m(iwt'Emp! mﬁo«x Comtr 11 amerl [:}Mhs‘mg?emn

"F g { ae flast, est, midicial Adias Dateof Bi;‘f}ziﬁqe Sex } Race Heigh* Welght[Eyes [Hair
Mdrgss City s*.m TpCode Countey
: Dﬁ;teﬁmeiﬁeﬂumhei‘ Srate] Socist Secqwsz Nationality Country of Birth ] Horne Fhane
Beass, Maks, Rrtoos # Othey . | ﬁmf}?e?{ Chation Numbsy NCIC Nuraber &‘fer}‘ Phong
% Errployer Employer Gty Gite {Employer Zip émiaye_r Country
i .
| VEHICLE }:}Siom {:};mmw [ hecaesad | BSuspect {"lather i:zeem ] evdenes _
: Mo Licerse Mo Staie Rngr fake Modsl Yoh¥r {Valuz
&1 RO Name thasd, First, micidie) Colar VIN HCIE Nuntber
= RIO cldriass City State | Zip Coﬁe Country
PROPERTY [7) Stolen [] Dataged {] fecovered | [ Suspect [] Found [] Other [} Govt [:_‘] Evidence | Weapon
Mo, | Type Wake tlods Colod
Q&m Marne Gast, st middie) . Serlal Number loe NCIC Humber
] Address Cly me Spcm Country
g}g . Date Supsrvisor Lae Approved
(b)(©).(b7)(c) . 1bfasfaniy .
con o o Dlooena 7 5155 epon.
B} Page 1 of2
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'FEDEHAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
*“**eﬁ#**ﬂﬁ****”* Narrative Continuation

2011-10~35 38:18:08.373
(CASE #:D110%2580 , CODE #:1430 , BLDG £:CRE0ST3E )
EEE ATTACKMENT:

DRIGIN s ‘
On gatuxdsy. Ovtober 15, 2611 at approximately 1260 hours, I. Inspector P07 zlong with Inspactor

: am wut. @b W01 University Dr. on & zepert of a demonstration taking place near fadersl
facilitise,
TRVRSTIGATION
Inspeesoy “ I mrrived on geene and vobtived that there wae 79;16:::91& an site for the coume of
’*bncupy Ri.véraiéia“ . Thin demomstration is in conjunction wsith atzlké:;: Asgeastrabionz bhappening axvound the
wznz:r§ as pare of the *Osedpy Wall strest”. Inapeamz:and I conduetsd foot patrols of all of the
federal faé&&i&ias in the swrounding area to make gure Chat they were securs and not being damaged. The

demgmsbrstors vers rll actinyg in a peacsful mannesr and conducted swell walke around the immediste azeu to
mosker up guppart for their causes. Assoniated Prase wag on soane Lo Lake pictures and tc get aogme

interviewa of the public. . . ' N

Rivergside Police Department was on scene to talk to Lhe organizers and they reported to us that they were
going bo take hands off appreach until tha demomstrakors acted in a way that violated lecal laws. ‘They

were not disparched obb at any point duzing the dsmonstrasion.

Bt 1500 the numbers wers mpprozimately 206, and growing sliowly ss time mpead forwred. Upen clseacing the |

‘

uoeme the nombars were approximately 275 and slowly deelining.
DISPOSITION ¥ The demomstraticn was peaceful and prganized wich no polise beiny dispacched and no -

injurine reperted. Cage Closed.

%135 Report
fia,gaﬁ af 2

C}_FF;CE_R (b)(6),(b7)(c)
,»;4{;5@@?%9@8&& D11012550
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BXE.ONE)
“From: | BE.6NE
Sent:  Friday, Ocfober 14, 2011 12:50 PM
To:
b)(6),(b7)(c
ce: BIE.ONE

Subject: Re; Update; Occupy Riverside

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

We have been approved to have 2 inspectors to work tomorrow from 1200 - 1600 hrs, please identify which
inspectors will be working. Have them keep)e).07Jupdated if more resources are needed tomorrow, Also, have the.
Inspectors send me the complete 3155 for this event.

Thank you and enjoy your time off.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander {Metro-LA)
Federal Protective Service

From] QIOICHIC)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 02:13 PM

‘To
cc: (6)(©).(b7)(c)
‘sul " ; ;

Unknown if any federal employees are workung the weekend Insp Mhas been workmg {o get this mformatlon
already. , .

“Number of protesters to expect: unknown.

Locals will be monitoring.

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Inspector / Canine Handler

DHS/ Federal Protective Service
Region ¢ Los Angeles District

34 Civic Center Plaza # ,)6) 07)c
Santa Ana, CA 92701
0)
C) (b)(6).(b7)(c)

F). 712-836-2498

From (b)(©).(b7)(c)
Sent: TT08Y, UCIODET 149, ZUIL 1206 P

To: (6)(6).(67)(c) | C
Subject: Re: Update: Occupy Riverside

‘ ~ Ok, thank you. Also,

Are any federal employees going to be working-in the wells fargo building tomorrow?

Alsg, Is there an estimated number of protesters?

11/25/2011
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Are the locals golng to bie Involved, If so, what's their contingency plan?

This information should be sufficient to go to Region for OT. Let me know and Ull get back to vou asap,

-

| weeno |

Area Commander (M etm~1,l_-\)
Federal Protective Setvice

Fron BE.67©

3; B)E).b7)()
Subject; RE: Update: Orcupy Riverside

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

In meponss 1o your guestions:
i.. Exact Times of the rally? “E‘m&m‘a&e occupation protest Mw‘? swilf begin Sawmy October 158 af noon.”

2. Psny Parmits? Uniknows,

3. Wit they be ON federal property or only adjacent to7 Adiaoent to the properfy at the Mafl, and we have tenants in
- the Wells Fargo bank Bullding. Tiis bank is 1 block north of the federal courts.

4. Planned Civil Disobedience? — s possible members of this group will stage acts of cohvil disobadience at banks
and financle! institutions and have their protest spifl onto the streel; just as we have seen int New York and Los

Angeles.”

A 3. How many Ofﬂcefs will you need, who is willing to work {feel free to reach out to the Metro and West La Units),
what will be their schwmflmmﬁzmﬂﬁcemlinspectors on duty? if not Santa Ang Figdd Office employees
are wiling o work (Insp's QIOKCHIC) i will {eave the scheduling of these employees up fo your
discretion. : .

Ploase advigs,
(b)(6),(b7)(c)
inspacter / Canine Mander

DHS/ Federal Protective Service
Region 8 Los Angeles Disterd

34 Civic Center Plaza #
Sarta Ana, CA 92701

g% (6)(6).(b7)(c)

-F}: 714-836-2498

From: § ©)6),67©)

Sent: Frusy, ooner T, ZUTE §LTRF AT
' cho: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Uptate: Occupy Riverside

|oe.ene|

| need more information 1o go to Region for OT approval. Exact Times of the rally? Any Permiits™ Will thay be ON o
fetlera properiy ar only adjacent to? Plarined Civil Disobedience? How many Officars will youl nesd, who is willing to !
work (feel free o reach ot fe the Metro and West La Units), what will be thelr schedu!e” g i

11457011
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Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: N1 ©)(6).67)(0)

Importance' High

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Just received this inguiry from the Su;#ervfsory Deputy Marshal at the Riverside Cousts. i amwrs there is & planned
‘march “Occupy Riverside” that will kick off tomarsow {1015} af naon. | understand this group has besn in New York aind

LA for soms Bime nove. .
Just 1o make you awars we have a numbar of Festerat fam!mes located dawntown Riverside io include & facxﬁiy oh the

Wain St. Mall, Also we have the Riverside 1 $i:4ali; fol" % Hiat ave iocaetes] downtram an
financisl institutions mentioned below, b)(7)e, B)(7)f
b)(7e, (D)D) [} havs cordasted W is aftempting to

gather infal on this event.
Are there any FPS unils on duty this weekerié {hst can provide g response Or presence at the Riqe;side faciiities?

Pleass advise,

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

inspecior f Canine Handler
DHB/ Federal Proisctive Sevice

Region 8 Los Angeles Disiticl
34 Civic Center Plazad] 1)6.070 |

Sama Ang, CA 82701

g meme |
F). 714-536-2498

DUPLICATE

1172522011




D11012550 107157201 ( CA8057Z2Z = 1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances )6).(67)(C)
12:20 - ‘ 01-20,305) '
3470 12th Stree! ~ Demonstration: Peaceful

Riverside, CA 925013801 - 1220 Inspecto (b)(6),(b7)(c) are on

scene for a demonstration.

()(6).(b7)(Jadvises that there are

approximately 75 people at this time,
There is media.

Inspecti are at 3801 University
Dr, and checked the public defenders
office.and it was status OK, also checked
suitHe » he Secret Service, it too was
sccure

Inspectors will be clearing and chec}.mg
_another location,

1313)(6).(b7)(@dvises they are en route to
365 Main St., for patrol.

- 1350)( > vises su&w(cgacu;-c,

ofﬁccrs are clear and mobile

1404)(6).(b7)(advises he am)(s), (b7)(gre at
390 Orange St, suite (c)
1408)(6),(b7)(@Avises suite is secure, -

officers clear and mobile.

144)(6).(b7)($rdvises he and)(s),(b7){are

checking 3880 Lemon St.

1416 Building secure, offi cer ciear and
mokbile.

lSﬂlﬁdvises that the protestors
are at 200 and the location is 3800 block
of Main St. Within 50 feet of the
property no media, pcaccful

1514 )6) (b7)(pdvises heameat

3470 12th,

1520)(6).(b7)(qadvises clear and mobile,

1520)6).(07)(Gdvises they are out at 4470
Olivewood Ave, Riverside CA.

153)(6),(b7)(Fadvises officets clear and

mobile, address is secure.

1534)(6).(07)(advises he will take CCN
and emai]e}i notss.

1618(6). (07 feadlvises he is status OK.
6,67 dvises hie is still OK alshG 0)(6).(b7)(d)
advises he is patin area of

demonstratio ,., dvises that the
demonstration was over when he
requested the CCN, final count wag
approximately 275, no media and
remained peaceful.

Status: Closed -

Page2 of3




Denver Megacenter
1-877-47P8-411

Direct: | (0)(6).(o7)(c) |

(6)(6),(b7)(c) |

a7y

Protect it from unauth

TY OF THE OUNITED STATES GOVERNMEBNT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

with appliceble orders, statutes,

disclesure in compl

and regulationg,

This message {includin attachments) may contain

Vsensitive (L

-
JATH

: satial and or law enforcenent
ormation intended for a specific individual an se, and should be
congidered for officisl use only. (FOUOY DES 11042.1 (93/05)
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DI1612R7S H/anel CA02957Z 1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances (0)(6).(b7)(c)

09:19 Ronald Regan FB & CH 01-20.305) : »
411 Weat Fourth Street Demonstration: Peacetut .
Santn Ang, CA 927014500 091 PS(] ©)6).07()

advises that they have approximarely 15
people protssting at 34 Civie Center.

Command#)(6).(7) g ¢
with Ispectob)(6).b7)(d

0938 Imspriotétl (6,07 ledvises h s g

rouie (0 Hwe tocation.

0932 Inspactofo)(6),(b7)(cpdviscs be &s

niso en YU,

Frelil aiong,_

M) (6),(07) (eidvises that thsy

$040 Tospertd
will ali be at the iocatiot at this e for
the demonstration. He also ardvises that
Co)6).07)c) wvith GSA is oa vagarion, alf
calls should be disscted 1000
RUELOTN o atsss with (IA. Tnspsetor
B0 O edvises o 188 contact pember for
Sents Ana Fire Department disparch
{714-542-2315), o7 the 24 hoor
energency bine (714-542-231 1.3 He -
advises the protest is Jor Ocenpy Oronge
County, .
1154 Tnspeotdh)(©).67) hdvises there are.

approxineely 30 demonsirators on
_ scene at this time, ‘

1222 Inspectdl)(©).(67) (dvises there are L )

now 73 demanstrataes at the location.”

1300 Inspectd)(©).07) (bidvisea there mie

niow 100 demonstratars at the [ncation,

1338 ,tnspedvim the
demanstrators ate moeving Fest bownd on
4th streel Senth ol 411 W Fourth.

1480 in 5598 :l!"; dyises the
demonstrators Teve complieted the route
tear the focagion. He would Yike a DIN
esued to hine He ts clear from the ana

&t fhis fhme,
Stetus; Closed,
Denver Megacenter
1-877~4FPs-411
Direct:l ()(6).(b7)(c) |
(b)(6),(b7)() |
FROPE " THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE
Protect it from unauthorized i sure i pliancge with applicable orders, statutes,

and regulations,

nd or law enforcement

This mesgage ding any attachments) may contain confider _
itd 1 should bhe

SOrE {LES) information intended for a specific indivicdual and purpose;
congidered for official use only. (FQUO) DHS 11042.,1 (03/05)

Page 2 of2
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| (D)(©). (b)(l7)(C)

From: (b)6). B)(7)(C) [
sent: : 2
To: (b)(6), (B)T)(C)
(b)), (B)7)(C)
Subject: ' Fw:_Occupy Oakland Protest - November 2, 2011 (RDFB Tenants)
Attachments: Shelter in Place ppt Feb 2011.PPT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Sent on behalf of (O)(©). (B))(C)

As you may be aware, the Occupy oOakland protestors have planned a:

Mass Day of Action
wednesday, November 2, 2011
9:00 AM, 12:00PM and 5:00PM
7:00 port of oakland
14th & Broadway in Oakland CA.

As the Designated official, I am responsible for emergency and incident management
relating to the safety and security of employees. At the tenant meeting today we
discussed the potential impact that occupy Oakland might have on our federal
facilities and I wanted to capture some of the pertinent information discussed at
the meeting. This effort has gained momentum_and because of its proximity to the
federal buildings could have an impact on employee safety. wWe have seen BART shut
down stations that are used by our employees on a moment's notice . While we have
no specific indication of planned violence, in the past anarchists have caused
significant property damage. ~As I stated at the meeting, decisions regarding the
status of the Ron Dellums oakland Federal Building will be released by my of%ice
around noon, Tuesday, November 1, 2011. .

In order to ensure that your agency responds to any situation that may arise as a
result of the protests, the following information is provided:

You should monitor the situation through Tocal media, i.e., Tv, radio. You can
access additional information at http://occupyoakland.org/ .

Tg find out if the office is closed or otherwise affected due to an emergency, call
the: o

GSA Hotline (510) 637-1301, FEB (510) 637-1105, FPS (877) 437-7411

Please refer to your agency Occupant Emergency Plans (OEP) for additional contact

information and guidance.

Page 1




(6)(6), BN(C)
Should you need to leave the bu11d1ng or should an evacuation occur, ensure that you
bring any personal belongings, i.e., medication, purses, keys, work identification
for building access

Update your emergency contact information with your manager.

Floor wardens are emergency response personnel and may be required to assist in the
event of an emergency. The¥ should ensure that communication tools are operational
and make sure escorts and alternates are assigned and available to ass1st any
disabled employees should the need arise. .

At any time, we may find it necessary to shelter in place. Consequently, I have
attached a Shelter in Place (SIP) power point. SIP is a short-term safety measure
ordered as a result of situations such as c1v11 disturbances or criminal activity

outside the building.

If a SIP is ordered, you should remain at your workstation and wait for further

instructions which could include relocating to an interior room away from windows,
shutting and securing all windows and doors, and turning on a radio and Tistening
for further instructions. DO NOT EVACUATE THE BUILDING. Ensure that you have
emergency supplies and the necessary personal items, i.e., medication, food, water.

It is important that we all remain calm, follow instructions and communicate with
managers and cooperate with emergency response personnel.

You should consider alternate means of transportation as public transportation and
surface routes may be impacted.

Carpool matching www.rideshare.511.org

BART EXpress Services www.bart.org

510-465-2278

AC Transit www2 .actransit.org

510-839-2931

Alameda/0akland Ferry www . eastbayferry.com
<http://www.eastbayferry.com/>

County Connection www,cccta.org

925 676-7500

calTrain/SamTrans ' www.caltrain.com
1-800-660-4BUS ‘
Transit info www.511.0rg
<http://www.511.0rg/>

SF Muni www . sfmuni. com
<http://www.sfmuni. com/> - 415 -673-MUNI

Union City

510-471-1411

Golden Gate Ferry ~ www.goldengateferry.org
<http://www.go1dengatefehry.org/>

LAVTA (Livermore Amador) www . LAVTA . ORG <http://www.lavta.org/>

925-455-7500

Santa Clara County Transportation - VTA
408-321-2300
‘ pPage 2




(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

vallejo - BayLink Ferries www . bayTlinkferry.com
<http://www.baylinkferry.com/> 877-643-3779
vallejo Transit ) ) www.vallejotransit.com
<http://www.vallejotransit.com/> 707-648-4666
WestCAT. (Hercules) www.westcat.org
<http://www.westcat.org/> 510-724-7993

B)6), (b)(7)(C)
From: | (B)6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: ndav._Octobher 31T 2011 337 PM
To: [ (B)6). BYT)(C)

()(©), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Occupy Oakland Protests - Nov. 2, 2011

As you may be aware, the Occupy Oakland protestors reportedly are planning:

Mass Déy of Action
wednesday, November 2, 2011
9:00 AM, 12:00AM and 5:00PM
7:00 port oOakland
14th & Broadway in Oakland CA.
. Page 3




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As the Senior Commissioner's Representative, I am responsible for emergency and
incident management relating to the safety and securit% of employees. I conducted a
tenant meeting toda¥ to discuss the potential impact that Occupg Oakland might have
on our federal facilities. This effort has gained momentum and because of its
proximity to the federal buildings could have an impact on employee safety. We have
seen BART shut down stations on a moment's notice that are used by our employees and
while we have no specific indication of planned violence, in the past anarchists
have caused significant property damage. As stated at the meeting, my decision
regarding the status of the Ron Dellums Oakland Federal Building will be released
around noon, Tuesday, November 1, 2011. :

In order to ensure that our agency responds to any situation that may arise as a
result of the protests, the following information 1is provided for oakland and San
Francisco IRS employees and employees outside of the Bay area that commute into -
oakland 12th Street Civic Center station:

In light of our past experiences, managers should consider allowing f1ex1 place and
Tiberal leave ' ’ :

You should monitor the situation through local media, i.e., Tv, radio. You can
access additional information at http://occupyoakland.org/ .

To find out if the office is closed or otherwise affected due to an emergency, call
the 24/7 Emergency Hotline: (866) 743-5748, select option 3 and follow the prompts.

should you need to leave the building or should an evacuation occur, ensure that you
bring any personal belongings, i.e., medication, purses, keys, work identification
used for building access.. '

Update your emergency contact information with your manager.

Floor wardens are emergency response personnel and may be required to assist in the
event of an emergency. They should ensure that communication tools are operational
and make sure escorts and alternates are assigned and available to assist any
disabled employees should the need arise.

Attached are the occupant Emergency Plans (OEP's) for the oakland and san Francisco
offices which provide critical contact numbers, procedures and actions to be taken

during an emergency.

At any time, we may find it necessary to shelter in place. Consequently, I have
attached a shelter in Place (SIP) power point. SIP is a short-term safety measure
ordered as a result of situations such as civil disturbances or criminal activity
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
emergency supplies and the necessary personal items (i.e., medication, food, water)
available at work. :

we expect that communication regarding this event will be provided to oakland and
San Francisco employees by email. If the need arises, we will use other methods to
communicate emergency instructions.

Page 4
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o : (B)6), B)D)C) . . _
It is important that we ; d communicate with

managers and cooperate with emergency response personnel.

You should consider alternate means of transportation as public transportation and
surface routes may be impacted.

Carpool matching www.rideshare.51l.org

BART EXpress Services www.bart.org - 510-465-2278
'AC Transit www2 .actransit.org

510-839-2931 .
Alameda/0akTland Ferry www. eastbayferry.com
<http://www.eastbayferry.com/>

County Connection www.cccta.org 925
676-7500 :

CalTrain/SamTrans www,.caltrain.com

1-800-660-4BUS :
Transit info www.511.0rg <http://www.511;org/>
SF Muni www . sTmuni . com
<http://www.stmuni.com/> 415 -673-MUNI

Union City

510-471-1411

Golden Gate Ferry , , www.go1dengateferry.org‘
<http://www.goldengateferry.org/>

LAVTA (Livermore Amador) www.LAVTA.ORG <http://www.lavta.org/>
925-455-7500

Ssanta Clara County Transportation - VTA 408-321-2300
vallejo - BayLink Ferries www.baylinkferry.com
<http://www.baylinkferry.com/> 877-643-3779

vallejo Transit www.vallejotransit.com
<http://www.vallejotransit.com/> 707-648-4666

WestCAT (Hercules) | www.westcat.org <http://www.westcat.org/>

510-724-7993
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

- Oakland, CA - Wednesday

From: kb ©)6).67)(©) |
Sent: nday, Uctoper >1t, ZULtl tU.ZJ AN

TO: (b)(6).(07)(©)
Subject: RE: GENERAL STRI

November 2, 2011

Attachments: image002.jpg

Thank FYI - AC|__meeno__|is actually meeting with the oakland federal
stakehoTders today regarding this huge 1issue.

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

District Commander

Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands

DHS/FPS
450 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
(b)(8),(b7)(c)
cell
From: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Se + = NMaondaxs Nctnhor L1 20111 17272 AM
To (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Su . GENERAL STRIKE & MAS> DAY UF ACITL
2, 2011

Fyi - Occupy oOakland

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent :—Mandayv Nrtohar 7 201 10:09 AM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Page 6

'ON - Oakland, CA - wednesday November




l (b)(6),(b7)(c) I

B)E). (B)7)(C)
UpJect: - OaKTand, - Wednesday NoVember
2, 2011

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Liberate oakland, Shut pDown the 1%
GENERAL STRIKE & MASS DAY OF ACTION
wednesday November 2, 2011

Below is the proposal passed by the occupy oakland General Assembly on wednesday
October 26, 2011 in reclaimed Oscar Grant Plaza. 1607 people voted. 1484 voted 1in
favor of the resolution, 77 abstained and 46 voted against it, passing the proposal
at 96.9%. The General Assembly operates on a modified consensus process that passes
proposals with 90% in favor and with abstaining votes removed from the final count.

PROPOSAL: \

we as fellow occupiers of Oscar Grant Plaza propose that on wednesday November 2,
2011, we liberate oakland and shut down the 1%.

we propose a_city wide general strike and we propose we invite all students to walk
out of school. Instead of workers going to work and students going to school, the
people will converge on downtown Oakland to shut down the city.

A11 banks and corporations should close down for the day or we will march on them.

while we are calling for a general strike, we are also calling for much more. People
who organize out of their neighborhoods, schools, community organizations, affinity
groups, workplaces and families are encouraged to self organize in a way that allows

them to Eartigipate in shuttin% down the city in whatever manner they are
comfortable with and capable of.

The whole world is watching Oakland. Let’s show them what is poséibTe.

Picture (bevice Independent Bitmap)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

—adge 7




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Fri Oct 28 15:40:59 2011
Subject: occupy oOakland/SF Protests

Hello et al,

I want to take this opportunity to brief you on the impact that Occupy Oakland and
san Francisco (SF) protests may have on our federal facilities. The encampments at
the Frank Ogawa Plaza are within 5 minutes walking distance of the Ron Dellums
oakland Federal Building. Based on the 1ink below and the news media there is a
protest scheduled for November 2, 2011 with the intent of shutting down businesses
in the surrounding oOakland areas. The protestors encampment was shut down on
Tuesday, October 25, and as a result protestors have increased significantly in
number. Subsequently, there was the threat of SF Police shutting down the
encampment in San Francisco but it was postponed due to SF City officials meeting
with protestors. However, the possibility still exists that SFPD might proceed with
shutting down that encampment.

http://www.occupyoakland.org/
' Page 18



(b)(6),(b7)(c)

My primary concern is employee safety. when we have situations of this kind, BART
shuts down and will bypass stations that are impacted. The Oakland BART station is
a primary hub and the 450 Golden Gate and 100 1st Street SF offices are located near
major BART stations. Secondly, during the early evening hours anarchists arrive to
the area(s) and significant damage is usually done to surrounding businesses as well
as creating an unsafe environment.

Things to consider:
-Classes in the Oakland training center during the week of October 31
Revenue Agent Training week of 10/31
~-Flexi place and liberal Teave
-call site with TOD's ending at 6:30PM
-BART closures creating commute challenges www.bart.org <http://www.bart.org>
-Traffic delays and streets blocked off in the immediate area
-Some San Jose employees commute on the BART Tine through Oakland
-No 1indication at this time as to the impact to San Francisco POD's

I have coordinated a tenant meeting in Oakland on:

Monday, October 31, 2011 at 10:00 AM
Cconference Room H

General Services Administration (GSA), Federal Protective Services (FPS) and I
will be responding to agency/tenant concerns and working on a communication strategy
that will allow us to either release employees or conduct a shelter in place. I am
waiting to hear hack from the Designated Official for the San Francisco offices. I
will email you as to the status and any plans that we make at the meeting.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DUPLICATE

Page 19



(b)(6),(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE

Erom (6)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent_THecday Nrfnher 75 2011 37X DM
ng (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: PossibTe OakTand Protest Activity

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please see AC| (b)), (b7)(c) input regarding this afternoon protest. I am also copying
SSA as they may not have a current POC on the FEB.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Northern District - Northern cCalifornia & Pacific Islands
DHS/FPS

450 Golden Gate Avenue

san Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
(B)(6).(b7)(0)

cell

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
ZULL 515 PM

Protest Activity

Due to today’s removal of the “occupy Oakland” group from Frank ogawa Plaza (Oakland
city Hall), there 1is a strong possibility of protest activity in the downtown
oakland area tonight to disrupt the evening commute, starting about 4:00 pm.
Supervisors, Managers and Agency Heads may wish to consider implications on their

' Page 31




©)©.67)©) |
employees’ commute; both driving as well as public transportat1on, and evaluate it
early dismissal is appropriate.

(0)(©).(b7)(0) Area Commander

DHS / Federal Protective Service

: Region 9, Northern District - Oakland & San Jose

Desk:

(b)(6).(b7)(©)
Mobi
E-mail (6)(6).(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE
From: (b)(6).(b7)(©)
Sent: 7, 2011 12:24 pMm
To: (B)(6).(b7)(0)
Subject: FW: Tenant meeting
(B)(6).(b7)()

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate

pPage 32




(0)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6). (bX(7)(C)

Subject: 0akland Federal Building

As you are well aware, the police have moved in this morning to close the encampment
at City Hall. Please be advised that the 0Oakland Federal Building is open as
normal. The rotunda doors are closed as a precaution and entrance is made available
through the side doors on either side of the rotunda. BART City Center exit is now
oqen. The streets are now mostly open with the exception of 1l4th street between
Clay and Broadway. We have been advised that there is a possibility of a protest
this afternoon, however, nothing concrete as yet. The situation remains fluid and
would suggest you stay abreast of the day's events by periodically checking in on
Tocal media stations (Tv, radio) and BART.gov.

Page 38




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area commander

DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c) office

+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax

4 (6)(©).(b7)(©) MobiTe

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

From:l_W )6).67)() ‘
Seni: Wegnesuay, octoper 19, 2011 15:27
To: (B)6).67)(©)
Subject: Fw: Occupy wall Street Protestors

FYI-Sounds Tlike all is OK in San Jose.

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless Handheld

(b)(6).(b7)(0) | Area commander
Federal Protective Serv1ce - Region 9
Northees nDictedct akland & san Jose
offic

(B)(6).(b7)(0) ,

cell:
D_i spa.:c » A5 TS0 _T1AQ0D
e-mail: (B)(6).(67)(©)
From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
sen " 1 1 o | a0 AN OA DA
To: (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: OcCcupy Wwali Street Protestors

As I write this, they have moved along to the next corner and the KGO-TV truck has
gone also., I have a clear view from my office.

" Erom (6)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: wWednesdav, October 19, 20131 1:43 pM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Page 64




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy wall SEreet Protestors

I received a call from | )6, XN

employee in San Jose informing me that at

approximately 1:30 today the OCcupy Wall Street Protestors showed up at the San Jose
office in our open air lobby area._ she thinks there are about 20 - 25 protestors on
site. Also, Channel 7 news media is on site.

(0)(6), BN
From: (6)(6),(67)(©)
Sent: er 19, 2011 3:29 PM
To: (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject RET occupy wall Street Protestors

®e.070 Wwill be getting updates.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area commander

DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)6),(67)(©) office
+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax
(B)(6).(b7)(0) MobiTe

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

From: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Page 65




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inspector (b)(6),(b7)(c)

I see that Commander| wme.eneo |sent this message to COmmander|(W®mn@ those aqut of
office message directeume to you. I Tleft you a voicemail message at|we.one

(b)(6),(b7)()

My concern was that there might be some residual violence or activity following the
arrest of five individuals last evening at the Justin Herman Plaza encampment..
Presently, I see no media coverage of any current activity.

Any additional information is appreciated.

Thanks.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:l (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:08 AM

To:
Cc: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

$€CLh—roy—ore—rrrosg oy —oorroey

Subject: Residual Protest Activity from the weekend

Commanden  ®©.67)

Good morning sir.

Does FPS have any information this morning related to this weekend’s Occupy protests
“arrests” which would have any residual impact on our offices in Downtown San
Francisco / Mission?

Thanks and as always we know you will provide any updates as you learn of ‘them.

®)6).(7)()
From: | (B)6), (B)(T)(C)
Sen.t — pu | P | 1A 2011 2 FaYel DAL
Tor | (H)6), (D)T)C)
(b)), (B)7)(C)
Subject: FW: SCheduled Protest - i4th & Broadway - OaKland, CA

AMENDMENT: AT THIS TIME FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE (FPS) IS NOT SURE IF THE FEDERAL
BLDG WILL BE IMPACTED BY THIS PROTEST MARCH:
Page 68




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE

From: Denver MegaCenter
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:44 PM )
subject: Demonstration-rPeaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 9-11D036617

Spot Report 11D036617
Denver Megacenter
Event ID_ 11036617
Ooperator we.one

N (0)(6).(b7)c)

1. Crime/Incident:
Demonstration-Peaceful/unplanned

2. Summary:
At 1657 (Pacific) a contract guard reported from the Federal building located at 300

North Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA and advised (50) protestors with the

0 wall Street movement were marching toward the Federal building. officer
_(b)(6),(b7)(c) and Inspectoﬁ_@(e)(bmc) arrived at 1658 (Pacific) to monitor the demonstration.

(Pacific) officer Srlater advised that the number of protestors had risen to

approx1mate1y (125) and media was present. He advised that all demonstrators were

currently moving toward the 200 block of west Temp1e Street. No. further information

available at this time.

3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/13/2011 @ 16:57 Pacific.

4., City/state:

Los Angeles, CA
Page 69
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

5. Poi ntact:
Officer| ®®.010
6. Case control Number:

Not yet available

7. 1Incident Activity Code:
1420

8. Building Name:

Federal Building

9. Address:

300 North Los Angeles Street
10. Agent/0fficer Assigned:
Not yet available

11. Prepared By:
| (b)(6).07)(©)

1Z. Megacenter NotiTtication:
10/13/2011 @ 18:15 Mountain
13 Autharized By:
(6)(6).(b7)(c) (Area Commander)

14, Transmitted:

10/13/2011 @ 18:44 Mountain
15. Spot Report #:

110036617

Denver Megacenter

1_877_4:Dc A1l

Direct: (b)(6).67)(¢) |
(6)(6).(b7)c) |

TY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICI

ONLY (FOUO)

Protect it from unau n compliance with applicable orders,

statutes, and regulations.

mCTuding any attachments) may contain
nt sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific
turpose, and should be considered for official use only.. (FOUO) DHS 11042,

DUPLICATE
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(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Couthouse Square, Santa Rosa, CA

Event Type:

Protest

Join us in solidarity with #occupywallstreet!

640_occupysr2.jpg original image ( 1024x1326)

640_occupysr2.jpg

<http://www.indybay.org/uploads/2011/10/04/occupysr2.png> original image (
1024x1326) <http://www.indybay.org/uploads/2011/10/04/occupysr2.png>

http://facebook.com/occupySR-

Added to the calendar on Tuesday Oct 4th, 2011 3:54 pPMm

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander

DHS/NPPD/Federal P

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

A .
rotective Service

office

+1 (415) 436-8076

| (b)(6),(b7)(c)

+1 (877) 437-7411

Fax
Mobile

Emergency Dispatch

From: (6)(©).(67)(c)
sent: Thursdav. October 06. 2011 6:16 PM
To: | (6)(6).(b7)(c)

(B)(6).(b7)(©) .
Subject: Re: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA CUNCEASSEFTED)—
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Many ‘_chan So FEB is up to date on information that may effect federal
facilities/empToyees? Thanks again.

————— original Mes

sage -----

From| (b)(6),(b7)(c)
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(b)6).(7)(©) |
Sent: Thursday, October UG, ZULL U3:13 PM
To:| (6)(6).(b7)() |

(0)(©),(67)(C)
Subject: RE: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA CUNCEASSIFIER)—
I have been 1nc1ud1ng| (6)(6).(b7)c) in informational emails for every event we are
aware of that we assess may artect one of our facilities. The exception was for a
time when they didn't Tet us know her email address has changed. she is now back on
1t.

We passed no information on these Occupy SF events since they have not and we have
not heard any information that they will affect federal facilities under our
jurisdiction. I cannot guarantee that we will always have something to say to the
FEB for each of the event that occurs in SF. That is just not possible. When we know
something I pass it on and the possible effects it may have to the FEB. As I cannot
send raw information to the FEB, I write two emails one internal to FPS and one to
the FEB, property managers, USMS, Courts, and certain agency heads or reps.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander ] ]
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

H)6).(7)(€) office
. ARE-ROTE_Fax

H)6),(67)(C) Mobile

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

————— APSCA0R - — — — ~

From: ©© 61O

Sen"' ThithrSaazs Octnhar (16 2011 174K

To: BE)670 |

(b)6).(7)(©) o
SUDPJect: Re: Pranned Event at San Francisco, CA {UNELASSEEED)

Coordination with the FEB is very important. we should add them to our distribution
'I1st. are you our FEB POC?

————— Original Message -----

From:| (6)6).67)(c) |
Sent: TRUrsdav. October U6, Z0TL 06 48 PM
To: (6)6).(07)(0)

©)6).(07))

Subject: Re: Planned Event at San FrancisCO, CA (UNCCASSIFEED)

We constantly advise the stakeholders in affected areas.

FromJ (B)(©).(b7)(c) :
Sent: ursdav. oOctober 06..2011 02:32 PM

Zg; (6)(6),(67)(©)
Subject: Fw: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA
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| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: P25 1 T L £ 1.,
— (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
SUDJECT: RET PTANMIET EVENT at Sanh Francisco, CA (UNCLCASSIFIED)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag status: Completed
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
From] ©)6), (B)XN(O)
Sents Thitncda nectohar OA 2011 N7 20 DM
Tn-* MYB) (DTNC) I
(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
C e ) a ;

who is acting ND DC? I need one POC for this.

————— Ooriginal Message —----
From: (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)

S_en+- Tletairme s Detnkarm OGO 2011 N7:20 Dk
T (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA UNCLASSIEIED)

Thank)I 11 pour 1n my east bay guys about 3pm, unless you tell me
you need them earlier. I'11l also reach out to the Fed Exec Board with
the additional info we get: between today and tomorrow. Let me know what

else you need and we'll work it.

()(6), (B)(7)(C) |Area Commander
DHS / Federal Protective Service

Region_9, Northern District - 0ak1and & San Jose
33;?16 B)6), (B)(7)(C)
E-mait:| ©)©). B)7)C) |
————— original Message-----
From:| ®)E). B)N(C)
Sent: Tnursaay, Octoper Uo, ZULll >ii> PM
To: MeV (b)), B)(D)(C)
(B)6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA C(UNCLCASSIFIED)

The protest at the FRB has had no effect on the commute. It is Tocalized
to the FRB. This 1nformat1on has just been confirmed with SFPD.

There are participants of the protest that took part in ours at 90 7th
this afternoon, maybe about two dozen.

They are now marching to the FRB along Market. They announced they will

be back here tomorrow for the die-in. I have every uniform in oak¥a

SF and SJ working tomorrow's protest. I anticipate it being larger than

today's and will probably draw from the Occupy SF group. Barriers are in
page 106
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Page 1 of 1

| ®)6), b))

From: | (b)), (B)(7)c
Sent:  Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:21 PM
To: [ oE.00c: |

Subject: RE: "Occupy Portland" set for Thursday at noon

Thanks!
(b)), )De

From:| (b)(6). (B)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:17 PM
To:
Ce: (0)(®), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: "Occupy Portland” set for Thursday at noon

I (b)), (B)(T)c |

On Thursday 10/6/11 at approximately 12:00 pm in the afternoon an Anti War Protest will be marching in the
downtown area. The protest organizers have not announced their route or intended destination. The organizers of the
protest are saying they are peaceful. Traffic issues stemming from the protest appear to be the only real impact on
Federal operations. FPS will be monitoring the protest. If the protest appears that it will directly impact your facility. |
will call you and coordinate our response.

Sincerely
Are (b)(6), (b)(7)c

£ QIMiNal1d el

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesdav. QOctober 04. 2011 4:40 PM
Z‘: (6)(6), (B)(7)c

Subject: "Occupy Portland” set for Thursday at noon

Hij(), (b)(7)c
Do you know anything about this “Occupy Portland™? The gathering spot is only a few blocks from us
and the march to the courthouse could take them right by our building. This could be a concern to
employees and might also disrupt transportation, especially since it is planned to begin at noon on
Thursday.

Will there be stepped up security/police in the area?

This may be something we would want to warn folks about.
Here is a link to their site:
Shortcut to: http://occupyportland.org/

Please let me know what you think.
Thanks,

(b)(6)

11/23/2011



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | ), b
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:24 PM
Subject: *UPDATE"-Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-11D038761

Spot Report 11D038761
Denver Megacenter
Event ID 11038761

Operator S117
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

***UPDATE***10/31/2011 @ 18:32 Pacific

At 18:32 (Pacific), Acting Area Commandeadvised that FPS and the Portland Police
have decided to stand down for the night and not remove people from the park until
additional personnel can be on location. | (b)(5)
(b)(5)
(b)(5) | There currently are
approximately 10 tents and 20-30 people in the park. No further information.

1. Crime/Incident:

Demonstration-violent

2, Summary:

FPS Acting Area Commanderdvised of approximately 15 demonstrators with the group
Occupy Portland in the Terry Shrunk Park, 1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR, that
have been in i&f:fffi]since approximately 03:30 (Pacific). Inspectorsl (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent|b)(6), (b)(7)d and the Portland Police Department are on scene. At 13:47 (Pacific)
the demonstrators were given a verbal warning to move off of property, and did not comply.
At 16:00 (Pacific) there were approximately 200 demonstrators in the area with media on
scene. The demonstrators were asked again to depart the area and were not compliant, with
one subject attempting to incite the group. Acting Area Commanderadvised that the
demonstrators appear to have a mob mentality. FPS and the Portland Police Department are
observing the group to see if they calm down. FPS and the Portland Police Department are
coordinating a response. No further information was available at the time of this report.
3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/31/2011 @ 13:47 Pacific

4. City/state:

Portland, OR

S. Point_o ontact:
Inspector| (b)(6), (b)(7)c

6. Case Control Number:

Not Yet Available

7. Incident Activity Code:
1910

8. Building Name:

Terry Shrunk Park

9. Address:

1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue
10. Agent/Officer Assigned:
Inspector

l1. Prepared By:

I (b)(6). (D)(7)e |

12. Megacenter Notification:
10/31/2011 @ 19:32 Mountain
13. Authorized By:

SOP

14. Transmitted:

10/31/2011 @ 20:23 Mountain
15. Spot Report #:
11D038761

(b)(6), (b)(7)c




(b)(6), (b)(7)c

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOROFFICIALUSEONLY{(FOUO)-

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes,
and regulations.

Note: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential—and-or—law

-enforcement——sensitive—(bLES} information intended for a specific individual and purpose,
and should be considered for—official—use—only—{(FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)c

Sent:  Monday, October 31, 2011 5:23 PM
To:

Ce: (b)(6). (b)(7)c

Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland

FYl

Standby for more details over the next 12-16 hours. We may be looking sending additional resources to Portland
tomorrow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

District Commander

Federal Protective Service - Region 10
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Wav. WA 9800

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: 100 PM
To (B)O). (B)(7)e

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

Commander

Special Agents[ __ (b)(6). (b)(7)c Ilnspectors| (b)(6), (b)(7)c bnd | attempted to have the protestors
remove the tents from Terry Shrunk Plaza. The protestors actually started removing their tents without us taking
direct action. At approximately 3:00 pm two things happened at approximately the same time. Portland Police
had a stabbing and a splinter protest which drew down their manpower they were going to support us with. This
left only a handful of Portland Police Officers and our small crew. Next one of the people in the crowd tumed out
to be a counter protestor with a handgun and a concealed weapons permit. We detained the person until we
determined that he wasn’t wanted and had him remove the gun and himself off property. The person wasn't cited
or arrested. This incited the crowd which quickly grew from approximately 20 protestors to 200 protestors.
Portland Police and FPS stood down due to the excited state of the crowd.

Region 10 FPS will be sending three ins;ﬁfff f?;_i ?ne District Commander to Portland tomorrow to help
with our response. Portland Police Commander| (b)(6), (b)(7)c_jwants to coordinate with FPS an early morning
removal (4:00 am) of the tents and protestors tomorrow morning. Michael Moore (Hollywood Film Director) is at
Terry Shrunk Plaza right now and is getting the crowd excited and having them bring more tents onto Terry
Shrunk. Multnomah County just arrested someone across the street from the crowd with another gun.

Sincerely

Commandes)(6), (b)(7]c

From:|  (0)©), b)) |

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:25 PM
To:|  m)E). (e

Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland

Fyi

11/23/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

District Commander

Federal Protective Service - Region 10
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:16 PM
To: (b)(6), (D)(7)c
Cc: (b)), (B)(7)c |

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

They had a permit for a speaking engagement on federal property, not a camping permit on federal property. Not
sure what they had or didn't have with the city, in their park. But, as expected, when the city started kicking them
off city park property, the looked across the street at that nice fancy federal park and they were like rats off a
sinking ship.....as soon as GSA saw our photos of them rolling into TS park, they reversed their “kinder, gentler”
way of thinking and asked us to remove them..... So, within the last hour, we and the City of Portland have begun
to remove them....at least that was the last word | had fe are sending three more troops down to help
keep it cleared out over the next couple days. I've cc’c{b)(s), (b)(7)qour District Commander, he will be on scene
tomorrow morning and can update/advise at that time. ‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Deputy Regicnal Director

Pacific Northwest/Arctic -Region 10
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From4 (0)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Monday, ober 31, :

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)c I
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland

(b)), (b)(f)c

(b)

Can you help me out? | had to clarify this afternoon that permit the protesters had was a city permit and not
from GSA permit. What led us to think they had a permit from GSA?

6), (b)(7)c

From1 (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Monday, ober |' :

Tol (6. b))
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

(b)(6). (b)(})e

You near a phone?

11/23/2011



(b)), (b)(})e

From|

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:32 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Cc:

(b)(6)

| ®)6), 0)7)c

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

(b)(6), (b) (e

Page 3 of 7

| just spoke to the PAO for GSA in the Portland area. | have cc'd her on this email. She clarified one note that
we need to change in the statement below. The permit that the protestors have is from the City of Portland and
not GSA. There is a city park right next to the Federal area and the four tents spilled over from the city park. Two
city parks have been made available by the city for all demonstrations and FPS is working with the City to enforce

the decision to have all demonstrators stay off of Federal park property.

Very Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c |

Director of Public Affairs

Federal Protective Service

800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20536

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:10 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Does the below work?

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/23/2011




Page 4 of 7

To: (b)(6). (b)(7)c

Subject: FW: Occupy Portland

| .00 |
There has been a change in our posture concerning the Occupy Portland campers. Since a larger number of
protestors have occupied the park, FPS and the Portland Police Bureau will enforce the prohibition against
overnight camping/setting tents in Terry Schrunk Park. The protestors will be encouraged permits for daytime use
of the park. This effort is supported by GSA and the City of Portland. The City of Portland is making
arrangements with protestors to use two city parks for their activities.

Very Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Director of Public Affairs

Federal Protective Service
800 Nprth Capitol Street NW, Suite 500

_Washinaton, DC 20536

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

DUPLICATE




(b)(6), (b)(V)c

— T ———
Subject: ’lnxilalinn'_calmuh_meﬂunland_Mamts_che @ Mon Oct 31 10am - 11am
(b)(6), (B)(7)c
Location: | (b)(6)
Start: Mon 10/31/2011 10:00 AM
End: Mon 10/31/2011 11:00 AM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
i
invite.lcs (2 KB)
(b)(6)

Call with the Portland Mayor's Office

(b)(6)

Calendar
Who -« (b)(6), (b)(7)c

* (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Going? Yes <https:/iwww.google.com/calendar/event?
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYminbGk1cnMgbWIljaGFIbC5jLmZvc3RIckBkaHMuZ2928&rst=1
&tok=MjEjZGVubmizL.ndhbGtickBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWIS0GJjYjg4YjhmNjE3OTMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwY Q&ct
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> - Maybe <https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYminbGk1cnMgbWIijaGFIbC5jLmZvc3RIckBkaHMuZ2928&rst=3
&tok=MjEjZGVubmizLndhbGtickBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWISOGJjYjg4YihmNjE3IOTMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjiwYQ&ct
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> - No <https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYminbGk1cnMgbWIljaGFIbC5jLmZvc3RIckBkaHMuZ292&rst=2
&tok=MjEjZGVubmizl.ndhbGtickBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWISOGJjYjg4YihmNJE3OTMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjiwY Q&ct
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> more options » <https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action=VIEW&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYminbGk 1cnMgbWIljaGFIbC5jLmZvc3RIckBkaHMuz292
&tok=MjEjZGVubmizLndhbGtickBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWISOGJjYjg4YjhmNjE3OTMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwYQ&ct
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hi=en>

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account (b)(6), (b)(7)c because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future notifications for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https:/iwww.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.



Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line


(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)), (b)(7)c |

From: |
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:31 AM
To: (b)(6). (b)(7)c
Subject: : Terry Shrun
Commander
We asked them to move and they felt it

There are approximately six tents and ten people.
was their right to stay.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (0)(6), (b)(7)c
Senumguﬂ@er_s'l‘, 2011 5:55 AM
To: (0)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Terry Shrunk

ow many people have setup camp in Terry Shrunk and they did refuse to take down
i w rr ?
(b)(6). (b)(7)c

District Commander
Federal Protective Service - Region 10

32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Wa WA 98001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c




(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: 11 11.46 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6), (b)(7)c
Phone forl (b)(6), (b)(7)c hith Portland PD at (b)(6), (b)(7)c keference possible occupy camp
setting up.

b)(6). (b)(7)g
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(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6). (b)(7)c

b)(6), (b)(7)d

b)(6), (b)(7)¢

(b)(6)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6). (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c




(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

b)6), )N |

| 0.0 |

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

I (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (0)(7)c

[ o600 |

(b)), B)7)e |

DUPLICATE
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[ o)6), b))

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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| o6, 60

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(6)(6) |

(b)(6) |

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6). (0)(7)c

(b)(®)

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

[ w©). o |

| (b)(5) |
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(B), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), 0)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c |

(P)6), (b)(7)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

b)(6), (0)(7)g

NON RESPONSIVE




Page 1 of |

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
From: (b)(8), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Friday, October 21, 2011 7:34 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)
s C
Cc:

Subject: Occupy Portland

So, the mayor left out of the country yesterday leaving no direction on what he wants done with the campers. The
protestors are calling for a march throughout downtown at 1130 today (anticipate major traffic jams during lunch).
PPB is really getting fed up and the downtown business owners are putting pressure on them to clear them out.

A coalition of business owners announced yesterday they will be suing the Parks Dept for allowing the
demonstration because shoplifting has skyrocketed. The guy brandishing the gun a few days ago was also no
help. We may see some clashing today.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent
Federal Protective Service
NPPD/DHS

(b)(6). (b)(7)c

This message (including attachments) may contain confidentiat-and-orlaw-enforcement-sensitive(LES) information intended for a specific individual and
purpose, and should be considered for official-use-only-(FOUO): DHS 11042.1 (03/05)

11/23/2011
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(0)(6), (b)(7)c | (b)(6)
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(b)(6) | (b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6). (B)(7)c
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I'm the one who will be personally responsible and unconnected to any
organization for this permit.

I just have a few clarifications and questions to try and get us on the
same page. The point of this permit application are twofold:

1) To allow placement of a canopy for when it rains to protect people
who use the park for free speech purposes.

2) To reserve specific times each day to enable open free speech which
will be protected by said canopy. I am flexible and am open to working
around other uses of the park including overlapped usage (if another
applicant would like canopy protection, for example, I can help provide
for such).

I do not plan on limiting myself any activity at the plaza that takes
place as this permit shouldn't lead to a restriction of what takes place
beyond what restrictions are already in place for unpermitted use.

There are existing activities going on at the premises not directly
connected to my proposed activity. I propose merely placing a canopy
above the theater area of the plaza for the public benefit of anybody
who wishes to use during inclement weather. The activities I am not
responsible for and already taking place are happening and will happen
regardless of whether or not a canopy for protection from the weather
will happen.

I am willing to assume liability for the proper assembling and taking

down of mentioned canopy. I do not plan on incurring any additional
security, utility, and trash-related expenses by ensuring that no trace

of the temporary structure is left during the hours in which it is not
permitted. I want to ensure that if any such expenses plan on being
incurred by the management company and charged to my permit that I will
abandon the permitted uses and discontinue the permit rather than incur
such charges.

I primarily want to make it clear that my activity -- placing a canopy and
taking it down at certain scheduled hours each day does not incur any
incidental liability from actions that may take place by a neighboring
encampment with which I am not personally connected and have not been
involved with. Their organization has neither approved nor disapproved
of any individual to represent them in matters related to the plaza.

In discussion with the general public -- some camping and some not --
at the plaza, it has been noted that a canopy would provide a benefit

that | am willing to help with. The proposal is to support such a
protected canopy as long as the neighboring encampment or any other
activity substantially increases traffic to the plaza that would benefit

by such proactive protective measures.

As a permit-applicant for the use, I am willing to help with property
management in supporting that uses of the plaza are kept in compliance

11/23/2011
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End Subsidies for Big Oil Rally
Oct 19th, 2:00 p.m.

Tacoma Union Station
promoted by the Environment Washington group in conjunction with similar rallies held all over the

state tomorrow. Hope to see you there!

LikeUnlike J CommentJ' 19 minutes ago * Shared with: Public

11/16/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:15 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: R-10 DIB 10/31/2011

Updated event in Portland, Oregon Terry Schrunk Plaza, Government owned property under FPS

protection.

There are currently 1500 or so souls living in tents in Chapman and Longsdale parks across the street from Terry
Schrunk. Portland Police Bureau removed people from Jamison Park in the Pearl district because it's a
residential area. Following the removal from Jamison Park, five tents were erected in Terry Schrunk Plaza and
FPS is expecting the park to fill if they are not removed soon. GSA has not requested the removal of these tents

as of the time of this report.

hitp://www.kgw.com/home/Dozens-of-Occupy-Portland-protesters-arrested-at-Jamison-Square-132879048. html

(b)(8), (b)(7)c
Special Agent
Pacific Northwest/Arctic Region -10
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Avenue South

001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:02 AM

To: (B)(6), (B)(7)c

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: R-10 DIB 10/31/2011

The attachment details events in R-10.

IIhank vou
(b)(6). (B)(7)c |

| ©. 0o |

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
Sent:  Monday, October 31, 2011 2:37 PM
To: | ®© 00

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

| would like to go...

L (b)6). (b)(7)c
Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Avenue Scuth

| (b)(6), (b)(7)c

e e
|

s |
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(b)(6). (b)(7)c
—— ———

From: | (b)(6). (B)(7)c |

Sent: I_Endam_QcmbaLDJ_ZOJJ_lz.ﬁﬁ_EM_l
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: FW: Protest activity in Seattle

FYI only

6), (b)(f)you probably already have the updated info since you are out there.

From:| (6)(6), (b)(7)c
Sen.I:;_E:c..'Lsia1z+_Qs::1‘.cz]:zsa:r._111+_211.1.1_.l2;.“1.“1_BM___________________|
To: (6)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: FW: Protest activity in Seattle

by KING 5 News

KREM. com

Posted on October 7, 2011 at 11:22 AM

SEATTLE -- Protesters will again fill downtown Seattle Friday as two groups are expected
to converge at Westlake Park this afternoon. One is Occupy Seattle -- the anti-corporate

corruption protest movement that has been a presence at Westlake Park since last weekend
-- while the other is a planned march against the war in Afghanistan.

The second group, called Act Now to Stop War and End Racism (ANSWER) is leading a march
through downtown Seattle. They'll meet at Seattle Central Community College between 4:30
p.m.-5:30 p.m., march down Pine Street and 4th Avenue and end up at Westlake Park.

They said their march, timed to mark the 10th anniversary of the U.S. war in Afghanistan,
is part of a national movement across the country with the goal of convincing the federal
government to withdraw from what is now the longest running war in the nation's history.

A few dozen Occupy Seattle protestors camped out overnight Thursday in Westlake Park. The
group appeared more organized. A concession stand has been set up, and the protests have
been divided into shifts. One protestor said participants held a general assembly Thursday
night to discuss Friday's events.

"If people can come out here and stand up for what's right, what they believe in, and
something with a solution, then I think it's all one protest and not two separate," said
Monte Smith, protestor.

Seattle Mayor Mike McGinn said the city is providing a protest permit for Occupy Seattle
and would allow protesters to camp overnight at City Hall Plaza, which has restrooms.
Organized labor is now urging members to rally in Westlake Park on Friday and Saturday in
support of Occupy Seattle.

Occupy Seattle is part of a larger protest movement anchored in the Occupy Wall Street
campaign. On Thursday, as many as ten thousand protesters turned out in the streets of
Portland in support of the movement.

KING 5's Jake Whittenberg contributed to this report.



Page 1 of 5

(b)(6). (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 3:29 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: TRAVEL.: Portland, OR 11-1-11 Assist Southern Command

Attachments))(6), (b)(7Rortland 11-1-11.xlIs{b)(6), (b)(7)¢Portland 11-1-11.xls

Attached are the pre-vals for boﬂ‘i (b)(6), (b)(7)c |to travel to Portland, OR. $681.02 on both
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Monday, October 31, 2011 6:06 PM
To:
(b)(8), (b)(7)c
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland
All,
Here are the Southem Command Shifts for lnspectors] (b)(8), (b)(7)c |on 1171711, | will make

another shift schedule tomorrow to meet the needs of the situation. Please have you riot gear and 303 ready
when you arrive in Portland. | will brief each of you before you arrive Portland as to our status. Thank you for the
support,
] (b)(6), (b)(7)c |starling in Portland at 1300 hrs to approximately 2200 hrs.
®)(6), (b)(7in Portland at 1700 hrs to approximately 2200 hrs.

Sincerely
Commander| ;6). (b)(7)c
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | o)), O |

Sent: ’Wennﬁsda:L_Qther_Qﬁ_ZOJJJ 2:37 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Portland

We need to send one guy to Portland tomorrow. Same type thing as with last week.
Its to monitor a protest so have them take riot gear but uniform is TDU. Will probably
work 12-15 hours with drive time. Let me know who.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Commander

FPS R1l0

of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

|

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

You rock!

(b)(6)
, 2011 11:00 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Re: Portland.

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (D)(7)c |

Subject: Re: Portland.

e

I got it and it does make sense to me.

Our concern of course is for the safety of people

and property and if neither are in jeopardy we're certainly not looking to stir anything

up.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c I
Regional Director
FPS Region 10

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Fw: Portland.

2nd try, did you get this?

----- Original Message -----

(b)(6) |

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: Portland.

(b)(6), (b)()e

(b)(6) is checking with the local electeds to see what she can find out about who might
be organizing the protest. In the meantime,
Commissioner, and maybe other senior GSA leaders first thing tomorrow morning.

and I will try to reach out to the PBS

I would ask that FPS take no action, unless there is unlawful activity (not simply
occupying the park without a permit), until we can seek the counsel of our national

leadership.

Does that make sense? Can you agree to do so?
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c |

From: (b)(6)

Sent: nday, October 07, :

goz (b)6), D) 7)c | (b)(6) [
¢ (b)(©)

Subject: Re: Portland?

Great report and even better news - I know - for now.

Thank®)(6), (b)(f)c

A great weekend to you all.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: riday, ctober P :

To: | (b)(6) I (b)(6), (B)(7)c
I (b)(6) I

Ccy (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Portland?

There were apparently a few that filtered into our park last night, but they trickled out
and we had no campers. There has been no significant impact to any of our properties so
far although the group hasn't been cooperative with the city's effort to get ready for the
marathon taking place this weekend. So far so good for us.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Regional Director
Federal Protective Service, Region 10
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security

32125 32nd Ave. S.
_Federal Wav., WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From:i (b)(6) |

Ce: (b)(6). (b)(7)c |

I (b)(6) I
Subject: Portland?

I have not had a moment to check out the news since I saw the masses gathering at the
riverfront park yesterday. I was wondering if they ever made it to our park? Anything
going on?



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:39 PM

To: scott.bradford@usdoj.gov

Cc:

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Occupy Eugene Protest

Gents, there is some unsubstantiated information that an “Occupy Eugene” protest may target the Eugene

Federal Building (EFB) Saturday, October 15%. This is not yet a certainty, but a definite maybe.

In looking at other recent protests of the same type, U.S. properties were not a focal point. However, given the

EFB's location and history as a community gathering point for such things, the possibility exists.

These protests have often lasted several days with folks camping out|

There is no permit application on file for this demonstration. However, the next day, Sunday October 16%, a
completely separate group does have a permit, which could also be an issue if everyone does not get along.

Let me know if we can meet and discuss this issue. Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Inspector

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service

Eugene, OR Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/15/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6). (B)(7)c ]

Sent :

s (©)6). (b)(7)e

Subject: Re: Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-11D038761
Sir,

As you know, DHS is all over this. If you do get a call about an arrest or anything
significant, please call me.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

PR : a_aa
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: | :

To: (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6) | (b)(6), (b)(7)c
b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: : Arres

As prgviously discussed, we'll continue to work with PPB to resclve the issues without
creating a hostile situation. We will provide the protesters with the opportunity to
peacefully and legally assemble while at the same time protect the property.

On another note, we're experiencing Blackberry problems again, sé))(6) (b)(7Bnd I may not be
too connected conce we leave the office.

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

From: | (b)(6) |
senT;_Mgndaxﬁ_octnbez_3lh_r011 5:21 PM

To: (0)(6), (b)(7)c

Cec:| (b)(6) [ (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Re: Arrest?
All again- getting numerocus media calls now asking about next steps.
What we/FPS do if the protestors do not vacate the property? Do we have a deadline? Etc.

I have been responding that we taking it one step at a time to peacefully resolve the
situation. Please advise if there is any other information.

Thanks. | (b)(6) |

(b)(6)

Sent from my 1iPad

On Oct 31, 2011, at 4:48 PM,| (b)(6), (b)(7)c wrote:

> tieen and just to clarify, we did not arrest the person, we determined that he had a
concealed weapons permit so he was informed of the law against having a firearm on federal
property (regardless of the permit) and told him to take the gun and not return for the
remainder of the day. He was not arrested.

>

L ®E.0me |

Regional Director

Federal Protective Service, Region 10

National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland
Security

32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001

VVVVVYVYVYV
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

----- Original Message——-—--~-

From: E (b)(8), (b)(7)c

Sent: Monday, Uctober 31, 2011 4:40 PHM

To; (b)(6)

ced (b)6). (B)(7)c |

Subject: RE: Arrest?

Sorry, I just got back to my desk. FPS and PPB went to the park and asked the people

ith the tents to move along. They began to take the tents down and comply. During the

contact, one of the people was found to be in possession of a pistol and our folks took
control of him and were processing the person and as (b)(6) noted, about 150 others from
the other park came over and began chanting. Our folks and PPB departed to allow the
crowd to cool down and the people with the tents to finish moving out. We'll return later
to follow up.

>

(b)(6), (b)(7)c I

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

Regional Director
Federal Protective Service, Region 10
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland

Security

32125 32nd Ave. S.
W 0
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

----- ininal Message———-—-—
From:I (b)(6) I

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:30 PHM

To:
Co: (b)(®)

Subject: Re: Arrest?
Our park. Although I do not have any details or confirmation. Left
voicemails for (b)(6), (b)(7)c )

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c I

Sent Irom my 1iPad

On Oct 31, 2011, at 4:21 PM, (b)(6) wrote:

> Qur park or some other park?
>
>
>
> (b)(6)
>
>
>

> mm——— rlnLainal_Massaae -----
> From: (b)(6)

> Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:18 PM

> To: | (b)(6)

> (b)(6)

> (b)(6) I (b)(6), (b)(7)c
> Subject: Arrest?

>

> I just received a call from (b)(6) he mayor's communications

> director, that there has been an arrest at the park involving a
2




>> weapon. No media inquiries yet but media was on hand when it happened
>> she says. I do not have any further details? Please keep me posted.
>>
>>
>>
5> (b)(6)
>>
>> Sent Irom my iPad
>

>
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

[ mE), 0ne |

(b)(6), (0)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)




(b)(6), (B)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)




(b)(6), (b)(7)c

e —————— e ]

From: I (b)(®), (B)(7)c |

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:11 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Re: Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-11D038761

Thanks for the info on this eventy)s) (b)(7)cLet us know if things start to get crazy

Lo : A2

DUPLICATE
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:23 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: Quarterly Briefing for Review

Good call.

[ 0e.o00nc |

Special Agent

Pacific Northwest/Arctic Region -10
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Avenue South

ederal Wa A 98001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6). (b)(T)e |

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:19 PM
To:[  ()6). (1)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Briefing for Review

Sure seems like we have had a series of protest activity (up coming activity), Occupy groups, Wall Street, Seattle
& Portland. Shouldn't those be mentioned?

| me.on |
Chief, Threat Management Branch
Federal Protective Service, Region 10
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave S.
Federal Way, WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

WARNING: This document is FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONEYA(FOUO): It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

From{___ 0©.00c |
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:56 PM
To:
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)c

Subject: Quarterly Briefing for Review

Please take a moment and review the attachment and let me know if we need to add anything.
Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/15/2011


Kavery.Golden
Line


Page 2 of 2

Special Agent

Pacific Northwest/Arctic Region -10
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Avenue South

8001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/15/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:27 PM
To: b)(6), (b)(7
y (&3
ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)

Subject: Portland October 28th Concert

On Friday October 28" there will be a concert in Pioneer Square. The group Pink Martini will be performing for

Occupv Portland protesters 11:30 AM — 1:30 PM.
(b)(6). (b)(7)c

| o). o0 |
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

From: (b)(6), (D)(7)c
Sent:  Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:40 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)c
Cc:

Subject: FW: "Occupy" Protests and the DIB/DISAR

FY| from HQ reqgarding Occupy Protests. | guess they only want info if the protests occur on property.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent

Pacific Northwest/Arctic Region -10

Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security

32125 32nd Avenue South
_Federal Wav WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From{ (b)), b)(7)c
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:01 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: "Occupy” Protests and the DIB/DISAR

Good morning All,

In reference to your DIB entries for the “Occupy” protests, unless there was significant incident, we are only
reporting on those protests that actually occur at or on Federal property. This does not include those that
happen to pass by the facility when marching someplace else...this should help lightening your reporting load

just a bit...

(Note: This guidance is subject to change...)

| 6. 07 [Special Agent
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service

HQ Threat Managﬂr‘\ent Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/15/2011



FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
CASE NUMBER Occur Date Span OccurTlmeSpar(n liepoan Report ime
O rowwieme ()] O 1COG |0426 [1 ™oF g 1/ 14608 "9z lozac 11 \Jon¥ |
Code | TypeofOffense orinddent Amive Date | ArtiveTime
4420 | Demonatrations and Disturbances-Demanstration: Peacehd 0?& /11£83
Bullding No. [Address Rin to Sve Dt SveIm|
"] wab101zz | 915 2nd Avenue Scatile, WA. 98174 : ) Zé Y, r}n ;;é_
Incident Location Agency Nome . Agency Code
G40TOT JTUSE 4700

Al EstNumDem e mu-so 0 st D_tm-amﬂzm-sw [ 500+ | esthumEve 110 (1150 [s1-100 [Jr01-300 [Js0t-500 [Jscos

| MEATVE 01 the above date and time a totalof 39 Individuals gathered on (Publicy(Federal) Proprety located

'} .an the 4th fioor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These individuals were protesting: -
AWK GAIL O3 . The name of thelr group was: 21O pli)). ST

The Demenstration was held peacefully and no criminal

activity was abserved.
INVOLVED PERSON _ [JVictm [] winess 7] supect | [] GovermmentEmplovee gwamw [Jother | [ aissing Persan
N Allns ‘ Helght [Weight Halr
f (b)(6), (b)(7)c (0)(6). (b)(7)c 71 118 ¢
’ (©)(6). (B s
B Oriver’s License Number Jszne ScdaISewrnya,NauonaBty Connuyofslrthi HomePhone
* ['Scars, Marks. Tattoos / Other Amrested] Gtation Number T TNGCNmEe |
e 0 on (b)(6), (b)(7)c
; ©)6). ()(7)e Rl P
INVOLVED PERSON [ vicem [ wimess [J's | O3 Employes [ 6o < ¢ [otwr | £ Mg Peron
— [No.]Name Jast, first, midde) Allas Dote of Binth/ Age SexTRacell-!:!ghx wugml'éyi Hai
~f. Address Qty Swute{ZpiCade | Counnry
E Drivers License Number State SodalSemmyal Natlonality Cnunu'yofmrui Home Phone
" | S, Wi, Totboms T Other Amested] Clation Number NCICNumber | Work Phone
Employer Employer Gty Swte |EmployecZp  |Employer Counay
VEHICLE (7] sicien (] Oemaged [ Recovered | (Ysuspecs [Jcuher [ Govt [ Evtdence - ;
* INo. § UcenseNo Sue [Reg¥r | Mako Model . |VehYr | valye
C| WOName fast. first. middle) Color VIN NCIC Number
* [ /O Address Gty Sate [ZIp Code County
PROPERTY [] stsien ([ Dameged [ Recovenrd | ) Suspect [ Found [ Ottrer_() Gowe [ Evidonce [ Wespon
N e [Moke Molda Color
D Ovmer Name (ast, firse, middle) Serisl Number Vall:re NGC Number
"~ TAddiess Clty Smta {Zip Code | | Country .
. — i
Date «n JD:amApproved
(b)(6), (b)(7)c ~2¢-
— - O?éé[L—- ©)(®), (b)(7)c ! '
Otstribution: [ Jivestgaons [Javsa [ wocwprscamor 170 [C] other 3155 Report
Casestatus: [7) oo [omed [Junounted  « SENSTIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED = , pge / of ]

Dicem T-20-1
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NON RESPONSIVE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

b)(6), (b)(7)c
(bXe). (b)h)e

[ oe. o0 |

m)fe). O)c
(b)(6), (b)(F)c

(b)) Ol7)c

o)e). O))c

o). O)7)c
(6)(6). (b)(7)c




(b)(6), (b)(7)c

I (b)), (b)(7)c

®){6), B)(7)c
(b](6), G)(I)c

o6 O)e
(bf(6). )

(bY(6), d)(f)e

[ w6, 0o |




FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

** SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CASE NUMBER Occur Date Span Ocmr'nme'Spar"n Report Dote - | Report Time
O 224 41 B 0F- 291 |G R3 v 210 ] |91/ 8108
Cade | Typeof Offense orIncident f Amtve Date | ArriveJime
1420 | Demomstrations and Disturbances-Demonstration: Peaceh | 07 2%//
BulldingNo. jAddress ‘ Rtn to Sve Dt [Rtn o SveTm
WA0101ZZ | 915 2nd Avenue Seatile, WA. 88174 i sk 4241 /Y
tncident Location Agency Nome ’ Agency Code
840707 JTUSE 4700
Al EsxtumBem []110 [ 150 [T s1-100 [Jror-300 [aon-s00 [ 500+ | EsthumEve []1-10 1150 [Js1-100 [Jr01-300 [T 301500 [ 00+
| NARRATIVE On the above date and time a totaf of 7 _;' individuals gathered c}n (Public)/(Federal) Proprety located
f.on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These individuals were protesting: F=Or 2.4 ¢
BAUIUTS, . The name of thelr group was: ocCiny 1/Az L.
| SREET The Demonstralion was held peacsfully and no criminal
activity was observed. ‘
INVOLVED PERSON _[JViatm _[] wenen [ Sispect | [ 6 Employee 3] Govemment Comraceor] Q@e[ 3 vastng Persen
(b)(6). (b)(7)e 21 Y35 18150y
g (b)(6). (b)) o
B Driver's Ucense Number  [State ScdalSecuritya' Natlonality Country nfBW1 Home Phone
| 5cars. Marks, Tattoos / Other AnEr—d' Gitatfon Number NCIC Number E (b)(6), (B)(7)c
X Co
;. (b)(6), (B)(7)c T Counery
INVOLVED PERSON_[Jviam £ winess [ supect] [ Empioyes []G Centnasr [Jower | (7] Mintng Perion
~ [No.[Name (last, first, middic) Allas Dote of Birth /7 Age sﬁlia'afl‘mgm wecgm[Eyu Hair
Address Cy State le‘tndc Country
B Oriver's License Number StamFodal Security i'Naﬂonallty Counwy of Birth Home Phane
Scars, Maris, Tattoas / Gther Anﬁnned Citation Number l NCICNumber | WorkPhone
. } Employer Employer City State Employet"Zlh Employer Country
VEHICLE [] Stolen 7] Damaged ] Recoversd | (Y sispect goum £ 6wt [ evdanes i
. {Na. { License No S [Reg¥r | Make Model i . [Veh¥r {Volue
C /O Name (last, first, middle) Calor VIN NCIC Number
" | /O Adidress City Sate |Zip Coda Country
1
: |
PROPERTY D%WDMIUMGWQW £ Govt [7] Evidence D\fvm :
LS Moke Model Color
ki !
D Owner Name (Jast, first, middle) Serial Number Value NCIC Number
- Address Cty Sme]flp Cade | | Countty
i
Date Data Approved
b)(6), (b)(7 ,
(BXO), ©)7e 2G6-30 09251/ (b)(®), (b)(7)c q 24 (|
Otsutbunton: [ ) mvestigaions [Jarsa [ tocstresccuer (] 70 [] orver 3155 Report
Case Satuss [ cpon Aot [ untoundea ~~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED == poge | of
O 1o vy



NON RESPONSIVE

6. 01k

NON RESPONSIVE







FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
+ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED **

CASE NUMBER Qorur Date Span Ocar Time Spa ReportDatn [ Repert Time

D) reowartemn )-/1-01 J D  1F-70-1] #0230 /) 3 thru Z g0 2155

Code | Typeof Offense crincident Arrive Date | Arrive Time

1420 | Damomtrations and D Peaceful ‘ 07-30-11V602 T
Bullding No. [Address I Rtnto Sve Dt

* | wa01012Z2 | 915 2nd Avenue Seattle, WA. 98174 ! 0F-30- -// Z/L}éj
inddem Location Agency Name ' Agency Code
c40TOT JTUSE 4700

Al Esthum Demﬁ 1-:0]311-:@ s1-100 [ J101:300 [ Jsors00 ] 500+ | EstNumEve ["Jr-10 [ias-50 [ s1-100 [ Jr01-200 [Jaor-500 [ soos
| NARRATIVE On the above date and time a tatal of 55' individuals gathered g;n ((Federal) Proprely located
on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Bullding. These individuals were protesting: £ @ L4

| LK B QLTS - The name of their group wes: Qgy, G4~ 4 /nrr ST LT

The Demonstraﬂo_'n was held peacefully and no criminal

activity was cbserved. ?
INVOLVED PERSON [ Vicim [] Witness [T suspeat | [ & Emplayee [P Governmens Contracter] [)Other | ] Mising Person
) Helght [Welght]Eves [Falr
(b)(6). (B)(7)c 7 1195
Country
= (b)(6), (b)(7)c USA 4
B Orivers License Numbor thz,SnchlSemﬁtyl]Naﬂonamy Country of Birth Home Phona
3 |
- | Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Cthar Amested] Ctation Number ! [NOCNumbe
: gl i ' B)6), (b))
= Employer Cou:
(0)(6). (B)(7)c [aplores Couney
NvoLvEDPeERsoN  [viam [ vene s O toyes [ Government Contaare? [Jother | 7] Minsing Persan
No.[Name Qast, first, middle) Allas [Gate of E B!_—rtflllAge Sex [Race [Height Wn‘{&s Hair
Address City Stare Z!piCode Country
B Ortvar's License Number IStzte Sodal Security 8] Natlonality Country of Birth Home Phone
. { Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Other Anawd Gitation Number I NCCNumber | Work Phone
Employer Employer City State |EmployerZlp |Employer Country

. .valla.z [ stclen ] Damaged [ Recoversd | [ suspect E]qomr O 6ovt [Jevtdence

- [Nov | License No State  [Reg¥r ) Make Madel ! . {VehYr | Value
C' R/0 Name (last, first, middle) Calor ViN NQC Number
- { RO Address . Gty Seate }Zip Code Country
. ™
PROPERTY [T stoten [[7] Damaged [7] Recovered | 7] Suspect [ Found Dl ower (] Gowt [ Bvidence D\!vmn

[N [ Type - Make Mo'del "Calar
D wrier Nome fast first, midle) Sarlal Number Value NCIC Nomber
. [Addres Cry S@te [Zip Code | | Country

(b)(6), (b)(7)c o (b)(6), (b)(7)c " s prroved

, 720 /1 ' 7 =0 /)

Duutbwdone Yrwotguiors [Jausa [ tociprocaner [150 [] other ! 3155 Repont

Casesuatus [ opon Eomed [Junoumses == SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED * ! Poge of
;‘
t
}

Diect 16+ 1




D1101186l1 0973072011
16:15

Denver Megacenter

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

\WAO0101ZZ
Jackson FB
915 Sccond Ave

Scattle, WA 98174-1009

1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances  (1y)(6), (b)(7)@G82

01-20.305)

Demonstration: Peaceful

1615 G82 adviscs that there is a protest
with 7 protestors, off property, at the
comer of 2nd Ave. This is a peaceful
demonstration at this time.

1652 G82 adviscs 10 protestors.

1701 G82 advises 16 protestors.
1726 18 protestors.

1755 20 protestors.

1848 26 protestors

1900 30 protestors

1920 40 protestors

2000 65 protestors

2140 G82 advised there are
approximately 20 protestors left.

2149 G82 advised the protest is over.
There are approximately 10 people
sitting around talking with each other,
but they arc done protesting.

Status Closed

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR—OFFICIALUSE-ONLY—(FOUO)

D124

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes,

and regulations.

This message (including any attachments} may contain cenfidentialand-orlaw—enforcement
sensitive—LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be

considered for official—use—only—(FOB6) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

T SERSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

CASE NUMBER
D Follow-ug Repont ) '//‘0//880 12-1.11 Tt 100311

Czeur Date Span

Jeeyyr Tomve So

an

Report Date | Report Time

*352 thie 1355 10-4.11 1552
% | Code | Tyze of Offense or tucidem Arrive Date | Arrive Time
| 1420 Demonstration - peacelul 10-1-11 16¢0
| Building k. |Addiess ’tn 10 Sve Dt [Rtnto Sve Tm
¢'| wa010122 Jackson Fegeral Building, 915 2na Ave. Seatlle, WA 93174 10111 1655
.= Incident Lzcation Agency Nome Agency Code
' ¢4 Sw or JTUSE 4700
Est Num Cam 110 D 1150 D $1-100 D 101-30¢ D 30°.130 D seoe | Bt Num Eve D 1410 D 11-50 Dsl-\co Dwx-;ao Dm.soo Dsoo.

NARRATIVE . . .
On the above dale and lime, five protasters from MOVE TO AMEND.ORG arrivad on public property located on 2nd Ava in front of JFB.

Thay wete protesting the federal bail-out of largo corporate tanks. The protest was held peacefully and no criminal activity was observed. Al 1655,

the protesters walked northbound on 2nd Ave and departec the area. | notifiec Cenver and want back in service.

INVOLVED PERSON D vigtim Witness D Suspect ! D Gavernment Emplayee Gavesnment Cantractor DOIhu I D Mits ng Person

.| No.

Height |'weight [Eyes |Halr

C

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Country
(b)(6), (b)(7)c usa
| Driver’s Licese Number State] Social Security =| Katignalbty Country ¢’ Birth Home Phane
| Scars, Marks. Taticas / Cther Arenstod] Citation Number NCIC Numizer Work Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

USA

Employer Country

INVOLVED PERSON [ Vet [ witness [ suspect | [ Governmers Emgloyee [J Govermment Conuactor [ Other | [0 Missing Pensan

| No.

Name flast, fist, middle)

Alas

Date cf Birtn 7 Age Sex [ Race [Height [ Weight [Eyes | Hair

- | Address

Cizy

State} Zip Code Cauntey

Driver’s License Number

Social Security 5| Nattonatey

Country of Birth

Home Phone

I scars, Marks. Tatteos F Ot

Arrester) Caton Ngter

NCIC Number

Work Phane

: Employer

Emplayer City

Stete | Employer

Zip |Empleyer Co

untry

VEHICLE D Stelen [T Carrag

ed [ Recovered | [ suspecr [J otrer [ Govr [ Lvicerse

. INo. | Lice=sete State Ich Yro| take “ed2) Veh ¥r | Value
‘C R/C Name (i3st, first ~udale! Color viN NCIC Number
R’O Address Cry State JZip Codle Country

PROPERTY D Stoten [[7] Damaged D Recovered | [ suspec: [ souns Oecwer Q6o O Eviarence ] Weapon

" | No.

Type

N Aake Madet Cnlor
t[ Owner Name flast, fist. rvddie) Seaal Numisar Value NZIC Number
’
¥ |Address Cuy Ste | 2wz Code ICoun:ry
Datz (b)(6), (b)(7)c DateApp d
(b)(6), (b)(7)c 0-te1e (5 ) (i

Oiswibution: [ mvesganans [ ausa
Case Status: E Cpen

Closed D Unfoundca
(g8

> Lanl

.

D Legdt Provecutor D 80 D Other

S SENSITIVE BUT UNICE ASSIFIED *°

2155 Report
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Event Log

11/16/2011

TIME OF

EVENT 1D INCIDENT

TIME
LOGGED

DISPATCHER

HOwW
RECEIVED

INCIDENT

10/01/20114

11035048 15:52

10/01/2011
16:52

D127

oT

WA0101ZZ

Jackson FB

915 Second Ave

Seatile, WA 98174-1009

1552 G2 advises of 3 protastars wilh signs in front of the building. They

are protesting the unfaimess of the economic system.

1607 G2 advises that there are now 4 protestors and they are off
property.

1615 G2 advises 5 protestors.

1655 G2 advises that the protestors have departed the area.

status closed

10/01/2011

11035048 15:52

10/01/2011
16:53

D127

or

WA010122

Jackson FB

915 Second Ave

Seattle, WA 98174-1009

1552 G2 advises of 3 prolestars with signs in front of the building. They

are protesting the unfairness of the economic system.

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

EVENTID

TIME OF
INCIDENT

TIME
LOGGED

DISPATCHER

HOW
RECEIVED

INCIDENT

11035840

10/07/2011
15:00

10/07/2011
11:35

Dog6e

WAT74382Z
First Interstate Plaza
1201 Pacific Avenue

Tacoma, WA 98402

1035 106717 received information from a citizen regarding the Occupy
Tacoma group which will be protesling at Firemans Park around 1500

hours. This park is 3-4 blocks from 1201 Pacific and is in reasonable
proximity to Tacoma Union Station. Inspectas advised.

1609()(6), (b)(7)pdvised there are 200 protestors on sile with no media

present and they are marching towards 1717 Pacific Ave.

1612 Commandes(6), (b)(#yes notified.

1629 10G26A advised the protestors are off property.

Status: Closed

11035840

10/07/2011
15:00

10/07/2011
11:39

D084

WA7438ZZ
First Interstate Plaza
1201 Pacific Avenue

Tacoma, WA 98402

1035 10G717 received information from a citizen regarding the Occupy
Tacoma group which will be protesting at Firemans Park around 1500
hours. This park is 34 blocks from 1201 Pacific and is in reasonable

proximity to Tacoma Union Station, Inspectogh)(6), (b)(7)was advised.

Status: Pending

11035840

10/07/2011
15:00

10/07/2011
17:13

D096

oT

WA7438ZZ
First Interstate Plaza
1201 Pacific Avenue

Tacoma, WA 98402

160 dvised there are 200 protestors on site with no media

present and they are marching towards 1717 Pacific Ave.

1612 Commandgyyc) (b)(pN@s notified.

1629 10G26A advised the protestors are off property.

Status: Closed

Federal Protective Service

Page 1 of 1



Event Log 11/16/2011
TIME OF TIME HOwW

EVENT ID iNcioent | LogGED DISPATCHER RECEIVED INCIDENT
OR005222
Mark O Hatfield U.S Crthse
1000 SW Third Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
1404: G165 advises the “Occupy Portland” group is walking around
the building. There are approximately 200 people in the area and
h is time.

11035787 1010612011 | 1011512011 Dods ; thay are not on property at this time

22:15 15:08

1534: G147 advises the group is in his area. Portland Police and
Court Security are keeping an eye on the group. They are not on
property.

1604: G147 advises the group has dispersed from his location. They
are traveling east on Yamhill. There are approximately 500 subjects
in the group and they are being escorted by Portland Police.

Federal Protective Service

Page 1 of 1



Event Log 11/16/2011
TIME OF TIME HOW

EVENTID INCIDENT | LOGGED DISPATCHER RECEIVED INCIDENT
WA75872Z
Union Station
1717 Pacific Avenue
Tacoma, WA 98402-3234
1439: G26 advises the "Occupy Tacoma"” group is in the area of his
building. He states there are "well over a hundred” people in atlendance,
and they are being peaceful at this time.

11036821 10’11 2’323“ 10’11 55’;"31 1 D045 oT 1441: G26 advises the group is setting up on the sidewalk in front of the

building.

1445: G26 advises the group has approximalely 300 people, no media
on site that he can see, and some of the subjects are leaning against the
building.

1449: G26 advises the group is now traveling along Pacific Avenue and
they are clearing the area.

Status: closed.

Federal Protective Service
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Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Denver Megacenter
Daily Blotter
Region 10

Saturday, October 15, 2011

Casc Number Time Location Incident Assigned Opcrator
D11012553 10715/2011 OR005122 1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances [(b)!G) (b)(?)d D128\ D136
14:26 Eugene Federal Building 01-20.305) 10P1010

211 E 7th Ave

Eugene, OR 97401-2773

Demonstration: Peaceful

1436: Inspe¢ion6), (b)(@eises there are

approximately 200 people with "Occupy
Eugene” group at the county courthouse,
which is across the street from the
federal building. Media is on site. He
states they are being peaceful at this
time.

1440 i tes the group is planning
on marching around the federal complex
starting at approximately 1600 hours. He
will advise if they come on property.

16b6¢6), (b)(Jwises everything is

peaceful and there are approximately
2000 people on site. Some people are
spilling on to federal property as they are
walking past. They will be coming by the
building a second time when they come
back.

l@.}ﬂ)ﬁcs the crowd has mostly
passed the federal building. There are
still a few people by the parking lot and
the group is still being peaceful.

1633(6), (b)(Pvises everyone is off

property for the time being, and he
expected them to be returning in
approximately 30 minutes.

16956), (b)(@]¢ises that the protestors

are now passing the north side of the
building and are still peaceful.

lp;iscs the area is secured

and there are no longer protesters in the
area. He is clear the scene.

Status closed.

Page | of 2



Event Log 11/16/2011
TIME OF TIME HOW
EVI
ENTID NCIDENT | LoGGED DISPATCHER RECEIVED INCIDENT
OR005122
Eugene Federal Building
211 E 7th Ave
Eugene, OR 97401-2773
11036809 10/15(2011 10/15.l2011 D045 or
10:15 11:20 1015: Inspecloy(6), (b)(akvises he is out with an unoccupied vehicle. He
requests clearance on OR plate BLK1CE.
1017: Advised him the plate is clear and current out of Drain, OR.
Status: closed.
OR00512Z
Eugene Federal Building
211 E 7th Ave
Eugene, OR 97401-2773
1436: Inspeqb):lyises there are approximately 200 people with
*Occupy Eugene” group at the county courthouse, which is across the
street from the federal building. Media is on site. He stales they are being
peaceful at this time.
14@§)ates the group is planning on marching around the federal
complex siarting at approximately 1600 hours. He will advise if they
come on property.
10/15/2011 | 10/15/2011
11036819 14:26 15:27 D136 or 1608)(6), (b)(@slyises everything is peaceful and there are approximately

2000 people on site. Some pecple are spilling on to federal property as
they are walking past. They will be coming by the building a second time
when they come back.

16@516), (b)(#lates the crowd has mostly passed the federal building.
There are still a few people by the parking lot and the group is still being

peaceful.

16)1yises averyone is off property for the time being, and he

expected them to be retuming in approximately 30 minutes.

166§(6), (b)([Arvises that the prolestors are now passing the north side of
the building and are still peaceful.

1786(6), (b)(@Hvises the area is secured and there are no longer proteste

Federal Protective Service
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Event Log

11/16/2011

11036819

10/15/2011
14:26

10/15/2011
15:28

D045

OR005122
Eugene Federal Building
211 E 7th Ave

Eugene, OR 97401-2773

6), (b)(E gyises there are approximately 200 pecple with
g—group at the county courlhouse, which is across the

street from the federal building. Media is on site. He states they are being
peaceful at this time.

1449)6), (b)(plates the group is planning on marching around the federal
complex starting at approximately 1600. He wiil advise if they come on

property.

16@3(6), (b)([prlvises the group

16116)(6), (b)(Fdlvises everything is peaceful and there are approximately
2000 people on site. Some people are spilling on to federal property as

they are walking past. They will ba coming by the building a second time
when they come back.

1625|jn]nates the crowd has mostly passed the federal building.
There are still a few people by the parking lot and the group is still being
peaceful.

1662(6), (b)(BHvises everyone is off property far the time being, and he

expected them to be returning in approximately 30 minutes.

11036819

10/15/2011
14:26

10/15/2011
18:40

D128

oT

OR005122

Eugene Federal Building
211 E 7th Ave

Eugene, OR 97401-2773

1664(6), (b)(pytvises that the protestors are now passing the north side of
the building and still peaceful.

11;tyises the area is secured and there are no longer
protesters in the area. He is clear the scene.

Status closed.

Federal Protective Service
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Protest Page 1 of 1

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Friday, October 07, 2011 3:12 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)c (b)(6) (b)(8), (b)(7)c

Subject: Protest

All,

I talked with Portland Police about the protest. They said City Hall is deeply embroiled in negotiations with the
Protestors and the Marathon Coordinators. No decision has beenreached as to the outcome of the protest and
their occupation of the City Parks. | will keep you posted if anything changes.

Sincerely

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Acting Area Commander
Federal Protective Service
Region 10

620 SW Main Street Suite 108

Portland, OR 97205

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/18/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:50 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: R-10 DIB 10/7/11
Attachments: Region 10 Daily_10_07_11.doc

Sir,
Please review the attached DIB prior to my dissemination to HQ.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/21/2011



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICTAL-USE-ONEY-

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING
10.07.11 - REGION 10
(UNCEASSIFIED/FOUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of.

NON RESPONSIVE

Protests and Demonstrations

D11012155: The group, Occupy Wall Street, participated in a march through the streets of Portland. The group
passed by several Federal properties and stopped on Federal property at Pioneer Courthouse Square. There were
a total of approximately 2000 protesters. Media was on site and there were no incidents to report. FPS
monitored this event. Following this event, with the city’s approval, several of the protesters camped over night
across the street from the Federal Courthouse. The tents will be ordered to be removed at approximately 0900
on 10/7/2011 due to the city’s preparation for the Portland City Marathon.

Seattle, WA: Protesters are continuing to demonstrate in Seattle’s Westlake Park. Although Westlake Park is
near Federal property, FPS has not had any problems with employees accessing Federal Property. For additional
information, see http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/localnews/2016430070 westlake07m.html.

NON RESPONSIVE

“UNCEASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAE USE-ONEY-
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:53 PM
To: | o600 |

Subject: RE: R-10 DIB 10/11/11

Fixed...

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.

001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: ©0)6), BT |

Sen_t:lu_es_dam_o_ctqbﬁr 11, 2011 11:48 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Re: R-10 DIB 10/11/11

No need to add anything on thej)), (b)(7jncident. Any protest activity for Portland? Otherwise good

From (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:43 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: R-10 DIB 10/11/11

Please review. | did not include any information about Inspectorp)(6), (b)(7)shooting. | can add that if you would
like.

(b)(6), ()7 |

Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/21/2011



—UNCLEASSIFIED/FOR-OFFICTAL USE-ONEY-

) US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING
10.11.11 = REGION 10
—(UNCEASSIFIED/FOUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of.

NON RESPONSIVE

Protests and Demonstrations

D11012198: Tacoma, WA- The group Occupy Tacoma participated in a march through the streets of Tacoma.
The group passed by Tacoma Union Station, There were a total of about 200 protesters. There was no media on
site and the group did not stay on federal property, they only marched past.

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. There have
been no issues with the demonstration as far as civil disobedience or violations of law. There are approximately
1500 protesters that have set up camp in the city park across the street from the Federal Courthouse.

Seattle, WA- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. Federal Property has not been significantly affected
by these protests; however, in the past groups have assembled with similar causes and have also marched to
different Federal facilities in Seattle. There have been a few arrests related to these demonstrations.

NON RESPONSIVE

-UNCEASSIFIED/FOR-OFFICTAE USE-ONLY-
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UNCEASSIFIED/TOR - OFFICIAL USE ONLY

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

10.13.11 - REGION 10
~(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOY) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of.

NON RESPONSIVE

Protests and Demonstrations

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. On the
morning of 10/13/11 , police moved in and cleared the protesters from the city streets. Protesters had closed
Main St.; however, after 8 uneventful arrests, the street was open again. The Mayor said that protesters would
still be able to remain in the encampment. There are approximately 1500 protesters that have set up camp in the
city park across the street from the Federal Courthouse.

Seattle, WA- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. Protesters have given the Mayor a list of demands
that have yet to be granted. The Mayor is attempting to move the protest to City Hall from Westlake Park.
Protest organizers have said that they plan a mass occupation at the park on Saturday where they will set up
tents and camp overnight. Seattle PD has already made arrests for the unlawful tents and they say they will
continue to make arrests as necessary. Federal Property has not been significantly been affected by the protests
at this time.

NON RESPONSIVE

“UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USEONLY"
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:05 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

R-10 DIB 10/13/11
Region 10 Daily_10_13_11.doc

Please see attached DIB for R-10.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA 98001

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11212011



“UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAE-USE-ONLY-

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

10.13.11 = REGION 10
(UNCEASSIFIED/EQUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of.

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

“UNCEASSIFIED//FOR OFFICTAL USEONLY
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